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Tom Tonkavich

From: Gerald D. Bailey
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 1:00 PM
To: James L. Pagliuca; Aleksei Romanof
Cc: Tom Tonkavich; Claudia Tuck; Megan B. Lang
Subject: CC Vehicles

Importance: High

James, here is an update from the meeting today. 
 CM003, PO was cancelled last year, they are going to use VC003 and we will decide what to do with CM003 until 

the market gets better. 
 CC011, replace with another Escape 
 Two additional vehicles as approved 

o One Escape 
o One Explorer 

 Grant vehicle is the AWD Escape that you got a quote on, please forward the quote to Tom. Cost to buy is 
$26,406. Fund repayment with markup is $302.57 monthly. 

 
 
Thanks, 
Gerald 

 

Gerald D. Bailey  
Fleet Manager 
Public Works 
5620 NW 120th Lane • Gainesville • FL • 32653 
352-548-1259 (office) • 352-213-4828 (mobile) • 386-418-0331(fax) 

           
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119). 
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail  
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time. 
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